
November 26, 2018

Mark L Johnson

Executive Director & Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: G60 – Fiorito Enterprises, Inc & Rabanco Companies (dba Kent-Meridian Disposal

Company, Republic Services of Kent, & Allied Waste Services of Kent). Docket #TG-180941

**Do not re-docket**

Dear Mr. Johnson,

Please accept this new transmittal letter for Docket #TG-180941 to address questions

received from Regulatory Analyst, Cristina Steward regarding our filing of the 2019 Disposal

increase.

Please accept an update to our tariff pages, Item 230 – Disposal Fees for the Cedar Grove

processing facility. The rate is being updated from $4.37/ton to $43.14/ton for residential

customers and from $65.76/ton to $63.95/ton for commercial customers.

Sincerely,

Rick Waldren

Business Unit Controller

Republic Services

rwaldren@republicservices.com

p. (425) 646-2426
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